Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 3:25 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E; Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne;
Fetterman, Michelle

Subject: FW: UPE of an Estate

From: Whitehead, Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>

Sent: Wednesdai, Auiust 10, 2022 3:24:46 PM iUTC-OS:OO) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:
Cc: elp < elp@rtc.gov>

Subject: RE: UPE of an Estate

Confirmed.

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp @ftc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Berg, Karen E. <KBERG@ftc.gov>; Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.gov>;
Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>; Sheinberg, Samuel I. <SSHEINBERG@ftc.gov>; Six, Anne <asix@ftc.gov>; Whitehead,
Nora <nwhitehead @ftc.gov>; Fetterman, Michelle <mfetterman@ftc.gov>

Subject: FW: UPE of an Estate

Sent: nesday, August 10, :16: M (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>
Subject: UPE of an Estate

All

7

It is our understanding that the estate of a deceased natural person is its own UPE and that neither the decedent nor the
executors of the estate is the UPE of the estate. Please see No. 3 in the Premerger Notification Practice Manual (Fifth
Edition). Please confirm that our understanding is correct.

Thank you.









